

Mathieu de Genot de Nieukerken

ARQUITECTURE - SELECTED ACCOMPLISHMENTS

■ RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS

Casa Enterrada / Urb. el Condado / 250m2 interiors / 60m2 exteriors / Completed 2018
Casa Mirador / Puenbo / 280m2 interiors / 40m2 exteriors / Work in progress
Casa Arpa / Urb Casa de Campo, Tumbaco / 580m2 interiors / Starts February 2019

■ PROFESSIONAL SPACES

Constructora Nacional / Quito / 400m2 / Completed 2014

■ RETAIL SPACES

Room Wine Bar by Divino / Gonzalez Suarez / 80m2 / Completed 2018
Kaya Chocolatier / Centro Histórico de Quito / 80 m2 / Completed 2018

INTERIOR DESIGN - SELECTED ACCOMPLISHMENTS

■ RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS

Casa Dassum Hidalgo / Samborondon / 1500m2 / Completed 2017
Casa Wright-Dueñas / Rancho San Francisco / 600m2 / Completed 2016
Apt Gutt-Reyes / Gonzalez Suarez / 180m2 / Completed 2014

■ PROFESSIONAL SPACES

Oficinas Grupo MarcSeal / Quito / 600m2 / Work in progress
EsDInamico / Quito / 120 m2 / Completed 2016
Brown Pharma / Puenbo / 800 m2 / Completed 2015

■ RETAIL SPACES

Palermo Champagne / Cumbaya / 60m2 / Completed 2016

CURATOR

■ GALERIA ECX:

2017-present: Curador of art gallery in Quito combining collective and individual shows with a focus on auctions of objets d'art as well as Antique and vintage pieces.
Auctioneer-in-chief

■ GALERIA GHIBLI

2015-2017: Curator of art gallery in Quito specializing in collective and individual shows with a strong focus on art in design, custom pieces and urban art

CONSULTANT / CREATIVE DIRECTOR / EVENT PLANNER

■ CREATIVE DIRECTOR, PASEO SAN FRANCISCO SHOPPING MALL:

January 2017 – Present: Supervise marketing, social media, events and architecture team at the shopping mall. Oversaw the design of new retail space, including but not limited to: MundoMac, The Owl, Cassis, La Fiesteria

November 2015 – Present: Concept and design of 7 yearly marketing campaigns for the entire shopping mall

■ CREATIVE DIRECTOR / YOO CUMBAYA:

Abril - Mayo 2018: Concept and design of inaugural event for the new Uribe / Schwarzkop building complex, YOO Cumbaya

Calendar of promotional events for Summer 2018

■ GRUPO KFC:

Summer 2018: Image and design consultant for flagship EL ESPAÑOL store/showroom in Cumbayá

Mathieu de Genot de Nieukerken

ARCHITECT/CONSULTANT

December 2011 June 2013

Ecuador: Quito and provinces

- **Consultant, EPCE, Empresa Pública Cementera del Ecuador: Technical Assistance during reconversión process for the prefabricated elements plant of Cementos Chimborazo**

Architectural design of concrete prefabricated buildings

- **Consultant, MINEDUC, Ministerio de Educacion del Ecuador, for the implementation and follow up for the Department of Education's new educational construction projects**

Supervision, follow-up and review of proposals for new schools prior to submitting projects for bidding

- **IADB Consultant for the supervisión of educational contruccion standards in Ecuador**

Production of standardized models for the construction of new schools including plans, technical specs and budgets for the three main climactic áreas of the country as well as for the three basic levels of education.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

July 2005 - September 2011

SPG Architects

New York

Architect

September 2003 - May 2004

Odile Decq Architects

Paris

Architect

EDUCATION

2004-2005

Columbia University

New York

Master's Degree in Advanced Architectural Design

January-June 2002

Hong Kong University

Hong Kong

Semestre abroad

1998-2003

Ecole Speciale d'Architecture

Paris

Architecture Degree